

# **Meeting Minutes**

**Beer Board** 

Tuesday,	May 8, 2018	4:30 PM	Board Room
Call To Order			
	Present:	3 - Alderman Vice Mayor Margaret Martin, Alderman Ald. Pearl Bransford and Alderman Ald. Clyde Barnhill	
1.	<u>18-0461</u>	Consideration of Minutes from April 10, 2018 Beer Board	
		A motion was made by Alderman Martin, seconded by Alderman Bransford, that this Minutes be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.	t
2.	<u>18-0426</u>	Consider application of Vision Nashville Cool Springs LLC d/b/a Home2Suites, 107 International Drive, Stephanie Colleen Atkins, Managing Agent, for on and off premises consumption.	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Home2Suites	
		A motion was made by Alderman Bransford, seconded by Alderman Martin, that this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.	t
3.	<u>18-0428</u>	Consider application of Boys and Girls Club of Middle TN d/b/a Wine Down Main Street, Historic Main Street, Denise Carothers, Managing Agent, for special event, on premises consumption. Event Date & Hou November 3, 2018, 6:00 PM until 10:00 PM.	Irs:
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Boys & Girls Club	
		A motion was made by Alderman Bransford, seconded by Alderman Martin, that this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.	t
4.	<u>18-0429</u>	Consider application of Herban Market LLC, 3078 Maddux Way, Suite 300, Ashlea Hogancamp, Managing Agent, for on and off premises consumption.	1
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Herban Market	
		A motion was made by Alderman Bransford, seconded by Alderman Martin, that this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.	t
5.	<u>18-0430</u>	Consider application of Habitat for Humanity Williamson-Maury d/b/a Hammers & High Heels, 230 Franklin Road, (The Factory), Jennifer Galland, Managing Agent, for special event, on premises consumption Event Date & Hours: June 2, 2018, 6:00 PM until 11:30 PM.	۱.

#### Attachments: Hammers & High Heels

A motion was made by Alderman Martin, seconded by Alderman Bransford, that this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

6. <u>18-0432</u> Consider application Health Sushi LLC, 600-B Frazier Drive, Joseph Thawng Go Khup, Managing Agent, for on premises consumption.

# Attachments: Health Sushi

A motion was made by Alderman Bransford, seconded by Alderman Martin, that this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

<u>18-0433</u> Consider application of Friends of Franklin Parks, 239 Franklin Road, (The Park at Harlinsdale), Torrey Barnhill, Managing Agent, for special event, on premises consumption. Event Date & Hours: June 2, 2018, 4:00 PM until 8:00 PM.

## Attachments: Freinds of Franklin Parks June 2

A motion was made by Alderman Bransford, seconded by Alderman Martin, that this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

<u>18-0434</u> Consider application of Friends of Franklin Parks, 239 Franklin Road, (The Park at Harlinsdale), Torrey Barnhill, Managing Agent, for special event, on premises consumption. Event Date & Hours: June 30, 2018, 4:00 PM until 8:00 PM.

Attachments: Freinds of Franklin Parks June 30

A motion was made by Alderman Martin, seconded by Alderman Bransford, that this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

9. <u>18-0441</u> Consider application of Agape Animal Ball, 230 Franklin Road, (The Factory), Tanya Willis, Managing Agent, for special event, on premises consumption. Event Date & Hours: August 8, 2018, 5:00 PM until 11:00 PM.

#### Attachments: Agape Animal Ball

A motion was made by Alderman Bransford, seconded by Alderman Martin, that this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

### **Other Business**

# Adjournment

ANYONE REQUESTING ACCOMMODATIONS DUE TO DISABILITIES SHOULD CONTACT A.D.A. COORDINATOR, AT 791-3277 AT LEAST 10 DAYS PRIOR TO THE MEETING, IF POSSIBLE.